Meeting: Nutbourne Residents' Association Meeting
Date and Time: Monday 18th October 2010 at 7.15pm

Venue: The Rising Sun Pub

Committee Members Present:

Brian White (Chairman)
Diane Smith (Secretary)
Bob Allison (Treasurer)
David Seaton
Frank Riddle
Jean Baker
Andrea Lawton
Maureen Wilson

Apologies
Andrew Moffat
Jeanette Bickell

1. Welcome & Apologies

The Chairman welcomed members and residents to the meeting of the Nutbourne Residents' Association. Apologies were received. BW expressed thanks on behalf of the Committee to the Rising Sun Pub for making their premises available for the meeting.

2. Minutes of the last meeting (12th July 2010)

Minutes were AGREED as an accurate record of the meeting.

3. Matters arising from the last meeting

NRA website – BW agreed to put agenda and minutes of each meeting on website. DS to ensure agenda and minutes are placed on Notice board and sent to Andrea Lawson. FR to send DSeaton a CD of the history book. **ACTION** BW, FR

FR reported that he is to order the 1945/46 aerial digital large photo of Nutbourne as agreed by the committee at the previous meeting. It was agreed that a copy print will be put on the Notice board and a copy on the website. Committee allowed to reprint photo but not for sale. **ACTION** FR, DSeaton

Fingerposts – DS reported new fingerposts are now in place on the corner of West Chiltington Road and Nutbourne Road. No further action required.

BT Speed of Internet – FR has collected information from c10 residents about the speed of their Internet, and reported that Mike Phillips of West Chiltington has been collecting similar information for several months. He has also been encouraging residents to register with BT's new Infinity programme. FR recommended that we should do the same, and agreed to survey residents again in the Spring. **ACTION** FR

NHW– At the last meeting AM agreed to obtain three new NHW signs to be displayed at the entrances of Nutbourne on the 20mph signs. Obtaining the signs has been delayed. **ACTION** AM.

BW also reported that AM supports bulk purchasing of heating oil, and is interested in setting up a bulk order scheme with other residents. Any interested residents should contact AM directly on (andrewjmoffat@onetel.com)

Newsletter All agreed that newsletter should go out before Christmas. Topics to include: NHW (AM); Email collection and new website address (BW); Speed control (BW); Broadband

speed (FR); Announce purchase of digital photo of Nutbourne (FR); Snowwatch (DS); Member contact details (BW). **All paragraphs should be sent to BW by 30 November. ACTION** all

Neighbourhood support system – DS reported that West Sussex County Council held a 'Snow Summit' in March 2010, and recommendations were made to help all Sussex residents in the event of heavy snow fall as last December and January. Committee discussed action to be taken to help residents, particularly the elderly. All members agreed that they would continue to take individual initiative to check on neighbours. DS to report to Committee any further developments, and agreed to put paragraph in the Newsletter. **ACTION** DS

Speed Controls – BW contacted Joel Sykes of the Highway Agency who is retrieving the data originally used to implement the 20mph speed limit. BW to report back to the Committee when further action to be taken. Discussion about Nyetimber vehicles exceeding speed limit, damaging verges on Stream Lane and blocking the road over two days in September when harvesting vineyard at the top of the village. BW agreed to write to Nyetimber to express Committee's concern. **ACTION** BW

BW reported that he has obtained self adhesive 20mph speed limit signs (A5 size) which can be placed on rubbish bins. Residents can order from http://www.signsofsaltford.co.uk.

Planning applications – BW reported no new listings close to Nutbourne.

4. Treasurer's Report

BA reported that the NRA bank account still has a balance of £170, and therefore there is money in the account for the purchase of a digital map of Nutbourne.

5. Any other business

FR reported that Pulborough Parish Council is preparing a Parish Plan and Design Statement. Feedback being analysed, with final plan published end 2011.

6. Date of next meeting

Next meeting (AGM) to be held on Monday 24th January 2011.

Accepted as accurate		
Chairperson	Date	